

Prajeet Shrestha

Javascript Developer

I am a software enthusiast. I love to create web applications and explore the idea of limitless innovation through coding. I have 2 years of professional experience in developing web applications and software with 3 different companies.

prajeet.shrestha.biz@gmail.com

prajeetshrestha.com.np



+977 9810442111



Nepal

Education

Computer science

Kathmandu University, Dhulikhel - 11/2017 to 2022

Currently in the 8th semester, Starting to pursue a suitable job position from in near future

Skills

Languages

TypeScript/JavaScript

Proficiency Level - Advance

Projects:

- 1. Transportation Fare Optimization
- 2.KUoom | Book Your Room
- 3.Mv Parikshva
- 4.Nora.ai | The banking bot
- 5. Primate. health
- 6. Admin Panel: NSDevil-Celvas Al Interview assessment function

Vanilla JavaScript/CSS/HTML

Proficiency Level - Advance

Projects:

- 1. Easy travel static website
- 2. Control Panel UI Designing for Carla Simulation

Python v3

Proficiency Level - Intermediate

Projects:

- 1. Face Recognition Practice Model
- 2. Self Driving Car Control Module

C++ (QT Framework C++)

Proficiency Level - Intermediate

Projects:

1. Attendance Management System

Platforms/Libraries

Angular v10 & Angular Js

Typescript/Javascript .HTML & CSS/SCSS

Proficiency Level - Advance

Experienced In

- 1.DOM Manipulations, Two-Way Data Binding
- 2.REST API & HTTP Calls, Dependency Injection, Directives, Component
- 3. Angular CLI, CDK, and Angular Material, Angular Firebase & Bootstrap

ReactJs

HTML, CSS & Javascript

Proficiency Level - Intermediate

Experienced In

- 1. Virtual DOM Manipulation, One-way Data Binding
- 2.REACT State cases, Hooks, Functional & Class Components with
- 3. Amplify AWS/REST API HTTP Methods & React Redux

JQuery

Javascript

Proficiency Level - Intermediate

Experienced In

- 1.DOM manipulation, Event handling & AJAX support
- 2. Built-in effects, Animations

Experiences

Full stack AWS developer, Akriveia Healthtech - 05/2021 to 09/2021

- 1. Developed a health-based resource search platform on primate $\&\ a$ search engine using CloudSearch, and internal utility functions.
- 2. Created APIs of various ranges of functionalities on serverless (nodejs lambda functions).
- 3. Developed Front-end UI design under the guidelines of the design team using Angular.

Front end developer, Chaitanya Design - 11/2020 to 06/2021

- 1. Created logical solutions for front-end architecture.
- 2. Created Front-end UI design modules under the guidelines of the design team using REACT is.
- 3. Worked alongside back-end developer and integrated Rests-full APIs into the system.

Angular development lead, NSDevil - 09/2020 to 11/2021

- 1. Worked closely with Korean Developers and Nepali Developers on a client's project.
- 2. Created front-end architecture with two other team members under Steno Selvy UI Guideline.
- 3. Worked in a team project for the development of a module/website for an administrative purpose that tracks, records, and assess the different type of users and data

Local Committee Vice President Social Sec., AIESEC Nepal -02/2019 - 02/2020

- 1.Learning Team Management, Sales Management, Project Management, Crisis Management, Financial Management, Effective Communication & Troubleshooting
- 2. Created 6 Projects Based on SDGs on Different Social issues in Kavre and Bhaktapur; Opened 35 Opportunities for +30 International Participants to volunteer
- 3. Learning Team Management, Sales Management, Project Management Crisis Management Financial Management Effective Communication & Troubleshooting

Languages

Nepalese

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

HIndi / English

Professional Working Proficiency